
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

March 9th, 2022, 10:00 am via Zoom 
 
1. Call to Order: Roll Call - Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves. 
2. Approval of the Agenda  
3. Consent Agenda: 

3.1. Approval of the Minutes  
3.2. Officer Reports: 

3.2.1.  Finance 
3.2.1.1.  Financial Report - Lauren Haven  
3.2.1.2.  Treasurer - Norm Fournier  

4. Administrative Report - Lauren 
5. Officer Reports:  

5.1. Budget and Finance Committee – Norm Fournier, Chair 
5.2. NACo: Peter Baldacci & Sharyn Pohlman – Updates on Federal legislation, national programs, and resources 
5.3. President Report  

5.3.1.  Consideration of the Convention  
5.3.2.  Maine State Police Withdrawal from Rural Patrol 

5.4. ARPA Funding Final Regs:  Updates and Discussions Surrounding Projects  
6. Committee Reports: 

6.1.  Standing Committees: 
6.1.1.  Legislative Policy Committee – Brian Hobart, Chair 

6.1.1.1.  James Cohen, Verrill Dana 
6.1.1.1.1. Legislative Update 
6.1.1.1.2. Jail Funding Legislation 

6.1.2.  Affiliate Organization Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or submitted   
    Information:  MSA, Others 

7.  Adjournment   



 

 

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
February 9, 2022 @ 10:00 am via Zoom 

 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order: Roll Call Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves. 

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced themselves. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:   
Androscoggin – Comm. John Michael 
Aroostook – Comm. Norman Fournier 
Cumberland – Comm. Steve Gorden 
Hancock – Admin. Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. William Clark 
Knox – Comm. Sharyn Pohlman 
Lincoln – Comm. William Blodgett  
Penobscot – Comm. Peter Baldacci 
Piscataquis – Comm. Wayne Erkkinen 
Sagadahoc – Comm. Brian Hobart 
Somerset – Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf 
Waldo – Comm. Betty Johnson 
Washington – Comm. Chris Gardner 
York – Comm. Richard Dutremble  

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Hancock – Comm. William Clark 
Kennebec – Comm. George Jabar 
Oxford – Comm. Steven Merrill 
Somerset – Comm. Newell Graf  

OTHERS PRESENT:  
Aroostook – Admin. Ryan Pelletier 
Knox – Admin. Andrew Hart  
Lincoln – Admin. Carrie Kipfer 
Penobscot – Admin. Erika Honey 
Piscataquis – Manager Mike Williams 
Sagadahoc – Interim Admin. Amber Jones 
Lobbyists – Jim Cohen and Clara McConnell 
MCCA Risk Pool - Manager Malcolm Ulmer 
MCCA - Admin. Lauren Haven 
MSA – Sheriff Ken Mason 



 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda  

President Steve Gorden asked if there were any additions to the agenda. He said he planned to talk about the annual 

convention in his report. Hearing no other proposed topics, Comm. Hobart moved to approve the agenda. The motion was 

seconded by Comm. Gardner, and the motion passed with no objections.  

 

3. Consent Agenda: 

3.1. Approval of the Minutes  
3.2. Officer Reports: 

3.2.1.  Finance 
3.2.1.1.  Financial Report - Lauren Haven 
3.2.1.2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier  

 

President Steve Gorden requested a motion to move the consent agenda. Comm. Gardner moved to approve the consent 

agenda which include the agenda, minutes, and financials. Comm. Fournier seconded the motion and it was passed with no 

further comments.  

  

4. Administrative Report – Lauren 

Ms. Haven reported on recent projects such as the invoicing of MCCA and NACo dues and the Directory of Maine Counties.  

 
5. Officer Reports:  

5.1. Budget and Finance Committee – Norm Fournier, Chair 

Comm. Fournier said MCCA finances were in good standing with nothing significant to report at this time.  

 

5.2. NACo: Peter Baldacci & Sharyn Pohlman – Updates on Federal legislation, national programs, and resources 
 

Due to new COVID-19 mandates in Washington D.C., Comm. Baldacci reported that NACo was offering online options for 

the upcoming legislative conference. Both Comm. Baldacci and Comm. Pohlman would attend these virtual sessions in lieu 

of in person participation. NACo said they were refunding fees already paid and any member county official would be 

eligible to attend some of the virtual sessions free of charge.  
 

Comm. Gardner asked about the status of the Medicaid bill. Comm. Baldacci said it’s still alive and needs to pass in the 

Senate. The group discussed sending another letter in support of the bill.  

 

5.3. President Report: 
 

President Gorden announced the reappointment of Comm. Gardner to the County and Municipal Detention Facility 

Advisory Committee. Attendees thanked Comm. Gardner for his willingness to serve on the committee. 
 

President Gorden raised the topic of the 2022 Convention. We need to be sure commissioners and vendors are 

willing to attend the event. Comm. Gorden requested each county discuss whether or not they would be comfortable 

attending the conference. We will take a vote at the March Board of Directors’ meeting.  

 



 

 

6. Committee Reports 

6.1.  Standing Committees:  

6.1.2. Legislative Policy Committee – Brian Hobart, Chair, Start regular meetings again? 

6.1.2.1. James Cohen, Verrill Dana  

6.1.2.1.1. Legislative Update 

Jim Cohen reported on the status of the Legislature. Committees are still meeting remotely although in February, there are 

three legislation sessions in person scheduled. State of the state address will be presented next week by Governor Mills, 

and the full supplemental budget would follow. Jim and Clara McConnell reviewed the current slate of bills being 

monitored.   

 

LD 1950, "An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Create a Plan To Incorporate the Probate 

Courts into the Judicial Branch".  A separate division would be created in the court system for the chief probate judge and 

eight probate judges would be appointed. There would be several years in which the court system would transition. Kathy 

Ayers, Kennebec Probate Registrar would be advocating neither for nor against the bill. She requested all the probate 

registrars give testimony. Ultimately, they would need to work with whatever system was in place and they didn’t want to 

create animosity or make things more difficult. Jim asked if the commissioners wanted to take a position. After some 

discussion,  Comm. Baldacci made a motion to oppose LD 1950 and send a letter from MCCA, seconded by Comm. Gardner, 

and the motion passed with no opposition.  

 

LD 467, “An Act To Support E-9-1-1 Dispatchers and Corrections Officers Diagnosed with Post-traumatic Stress Disorder”: 

Since 2017, Emergency and Public Safety employees have been covered for PTSD under Workers Compensation. Adding 

911 dispatchers and corrections officers makes sense, although more data is needed. There’s a five-year sunset plan in 

effect. The Committee was agreeable to extend the sunset provision for three years, until 2025. If new groups are added 

they will have to report after five years to test it.  

 

LD 596, “An Act To Improve the Law Regarding Abandoned Roads”: 

A subcommittee for the offseason worked on issues concerning discontinued roads but was still not able to come to a 

consensus. Therefore, it was decided to set up an ongoing advisory board on the issues. This is an amendment that passed. 

The group will include a representative of county government. 

 

6.1.2.1.2     Jail Funding Legislation  

LD 1654, "An Act To Stabilize State Funding for County Corrections" negotiations were in progress. Proposed was 

the creation of a corrections council with a five-member board which would include representation from counites. 

Comm. Gardner asked if this would be the same as the DOC because the money flow was obstructed by this. Jim 

said it was not supposed to be. There was discussion concerning overlapping authority with the DOC 

commissioner on jail standards. Even in an advisory roll the Commissioner of Corrections must listen to and 

consider, but would not be forced to agree. Comm. Fournier said the bottom line is that we want the funding to be 

20%, so we’re not begging for money every year. The Maine Municipal Association is in favor, so if we need to 



 

 

compromise, let’s do it and get it done. Jim said there would be two potential mechanisms for funding and the 

highest would win, one being 20% of jail costs and the other involves a data collection process which would show 

individuals incarcerated held for certain crimes fitting a determined criteria; “state sanctioned inmates” who 

would be reimbursed at $50. The two sets of numbers would be compared. That reporting isn’t in place at this 

time. Tyler Technologies, Berry Dunn and others are working on a different RFP for the state. This is the skin in the 

game. We could propose to wait for a three -year delay in reporting. Sheriff Ken Mason stated the jail population 

after COVID-19 was almost back to normal. As a result of the pandemic, offenders were not being arrested for 

nonviolent crimes. Comm. Blodgett reminded the group that new legislators could change whatever we do. It 

won’t last forever. Comm. Baldacci said the 20% is a better deal with less work involved. Comm. Gardner said we 

should take it and what do we need to do to get this bill passed. Comm. Gardner made a motion to take position to 

support, seconded by Comm. Fournier. None were opposed and the motion PASSED. Admin Ryan Pelletier said 

there was a typo on the 102 million excel sheet formula which left out Androscoggin County. Ryan said the tax cap 

is correct, it just didn’t tally. Admin. Carrie Kipfer said there was a hearing on the bill scheduled for later this 

month.   

 

6.1.2.1.3   Judicial Probate Report - incorporating the Probate Court into Judicial System 

This item was discussed previously in the meeting during the legislative update. 

 

6.1.3. MACCAM - Maine Jail Supplemental Funding Distribution Process, Admin. Ryan Pelletier 

Mr. Pelletier thanked Cumberland County Manager, Jim Gailey, for collecting the information including backup 

documentation which eleven counties submitted with details on projects. Some projects were pending, some had been 

completed and  some were ongoing projects. Comm. Fournier thanked the administrators for all their work. It will be 

important to get the money distributed before it’s gone. We don’t want to miss this opportunity. Sheriff Brackett had 

said the sheriffs would support the MACCAM numbers. Comm. Fournier moved to adopt the report and submit it to 

commissioner of the Department of Corrections and MSA. Comm. Dutremble seconded the motion and it passed with no 

opposition. 

 

6.1.4. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or submitted information 
 

MSA – Kennebec County Sheriff Ken Mason reported the Maine Sheriff’s Association Legislative Policy Committee is 

focused on law enforcement and corrections related bills. They plan to be very active until the close of the session.  

 

7. Adjournment  

President Gorden asked if there were any questions or comments for the good of the order before the meeting was adjourned. 

Knox County Admin. Andy Hart inquired if other counties were having difficulty with the EMA grant reimbursement. He asked 

the Director of NEMA and was waiting for a response about their pending reimbursement for $71,000 from 2021 NEMA grants. 

Admin. Erika Honey said they have had an issue with turnover. Payments have been delayed but they are slowly catching up. 

 



 

 

Comm. Baldacci suggested a topic for a future meeting would be the issues with the Maine State Police withdrawing from rural 

patrol. They are systematically reducing their presence and shifting the expense to Sheriff’s Offices. It will be added to the next 

meeting agenda. 

 

President Gorden reminded the group to stay for the presentation by Kyle Bryans from MS-ISAC who will speak immediately 

after the close of the meeting to give the group an overview of cybersecurity programs and services they provide and answer 

questions posed by attendees.   

 

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:00 p.m. Comm. Fournier made the motion 

seconded by Comm. Hobart, and the motion to adjourn was approved. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________________________________________ 

       

       MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven 

 

       Attested: 

 

       __________________________________________________________ 

      MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. Norman Fournier 



 
MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION  

February 2022 Financial Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Attached please find the financial reports for the month of February 2022. The Balance Sheet shows 
total assets and liabilities at $251,108.24. This amount includes $12,456 from the money market account 
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions, the anticipated membership dues of 
$151,321.  
 
Debits to the bank account in February totaled $13,382.86, and $138,516.88 was credited to the 
checking account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month with no additional 
cost for the annual general membership meeting as it occurred virtually. The credits included MCCA 
membership dues and payments for advertisements in the 2022 Directory of Maine Counties. When all 
payments have been received for directory ads, the total will be $5,450.  
 
Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction 
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate 
to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented 
differently in the financial reports. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
 

Lauren Haven 
Administrator 

 
 
Accepted by:      Date:  March 9, 2022 

 
 
    
 
 
____________________________________ 
Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer   



Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of February 28, 2022

February
2022

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts

1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 222,443.05

1020-00 · Money Market Account 12,456.79

1030-00 · Petty Cash Account 200.00

Total 1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts 235,099.84

Total Checking/Savings 235,099.84

Accounts Receivable
1300-00 · Receivables 41,283.40

Total Accounts Receivable 41,283.40

Other Current Assets
1120-00 · Pass Through -25,275.00

Total Other Current Assets -25,275.00

Total Current Assets 251,108.24

TOTAL ASSETS 251,108.24

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000-00 · Accounts Payable -45.94

Total Accounts Payable -45.94

Other Current Liabilities

2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution 313.12

Total 2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities 313.12

Total Other Current Liabilities 313.12

Total Current Liabilities 267.18

Total Liabilities 267.18

Equity

3000-00 · Equity Accounts
3020-00 · Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc -86,023.06

Total 3000-00 · Equity Accounts -86,023.06

3100-00 · Earnings 210,481.79

Net Income 126,382.33

Total Equity 250,841.06

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 251,108.24

 Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 · Money Market Account, Period Ending 02/17/22

February
2022

Beginning Balance 12,456.28
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.51
Total Cleared Transactions 0.51

Cleared Balance 12,456.79
Register Balance as of 02/17/22 12,456.79

Ending Balance 12,456.79

 Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary
1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 02/28/22

February
2022

Beginning Balance 110,220.47
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 12 items -13,382.86
Deposits and Credits - 9 items 138,516.88

Total Cleared Transactions 125,134.02

Cleared Balance 235,354.49
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 10 items -38,186.44
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 25,275.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -12,911.44

Register Balance as of 02/28/22 222,443.05
New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 9,956.04
Total New Transactions 9,956.04

Ending Balance 232,399.09

 Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail
1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 02/28/22

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 110,220.47

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items

Bill Pmt -Check 1/28 Verrill -5,000.00 -5,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -6,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 2/4 Bangor Payroll -1,025.96 -7,523.13
Bill Pmt -Check 2/11 Bangor Payroll -1,025.96 -8,549.09
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 MainePERS -688.54 -9,237.63
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry -184.00 -9,421.63
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Spectrum Business/TWC -179.12 -9,600.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Technology Solutions -100.00 -9,700.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance -59.00 -9,759.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/18 Bangor Payroll -1,025.96 -10,785.71
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Bangor Payroll -2,198.22 -12,983.93
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 US Bank -398.93 -13,382.86

Total Checks and Payments -13,382.86 -13,382.86

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 2/1 Square 400.04 400.04
Deposit 2/3 Info Quick Solutions, Inc. 700.00 1,100.04
Payment 2/7 Waldo County 8,911.25 10,011.29
Deposit 2/7 60,390.92 70,402.21
Deposit 2/10 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry 700.00 71,102.21
Deposit 2/17 57,401.77 128,503.98
Deposit 2/18 MMEHT 400.00 128,903.98
Deposit 2/27 9,608.66 138,512.64
Deposit 2/28 4.24 138,516.88

Total Deposits and Credits 138,516.88 138,516.88
Total Cleared Transactions 125,134.02 125,134.02

Cleared Balance 125,134.02 235,354.49
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -3,094.34
Bill Pmt -Check 4/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -4,591.51
Bill Pmt -Check 7/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -6,088.68
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 NACo -25,275.00 -31,363.68
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Verrill -5,000.00 -36,363.68
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -37,860.85
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Haven, Lauren -243.75 -38,104.60

 Page 1 of 2



Type Date Name Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Camden National Bank -81.84 -38,186.44

Total Checks and Payments -38,186.44 -38,186.44
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 2/7 25,275.00 25,275.00

Total Deposits and Credits 25,275.00 25,275.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -12,911.44 -12,911.44

Register Balance as of 02/28/22 112,222.58 222,443.05
New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 3/2 9,956.04 9,956.04

Total Deposits and Credits 9,956.04 9,956.04

Total New Transactions 9,956.04 9,956.04

Ending Balance 122,178.62 232,399.09

 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2022

Accrual Basis
2022

Budget
Feb
2022

Jan - Feb 
2022

$ Over 
Budget

% of 
Budget

Income
4100-00 · Convention Income

4110-00 · Plaques 400 -400
4120-00 · Registration 26,000 -26,000
4130-00 · Sponsorship 10,000 -10,000
4140-00 · Vendor 9,000 -9,000

Total 4100-00 · Convention Income 45,400 -45,400
4300-00 · Dues 151,321 151,321 100%
4400-00 · Other Income 7,000 2,200 4,217 -2,783 60%
4500-00 · NACo Roster 500 -500
4600-00 · MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 24,063 -24,063
4810-00 · Interest Earned 100 5 8 -92 8%
4920-00 · Transfer in from Fund Balance 5,240 -5,240

Total Income 233,624 2,205 155,546 -78,078 67%
Gross Profit 233,624 2,205 155,546 -78,078 67%

Expense
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees 2,000 140 280 -1,720 14%
5030-00 · FICA 4,152 304 629 -3,523 15%
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 4,342 355 761 -3,581 18%
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 54,275 4,175 8,617 -45,658 16%

Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 64,769 4,974 10,287 -54,482 16%
5100-00 · Insurance

5110-00 · Health Insurance 11,415 970 2,076 -9,339 18%
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,100 59 118 -1,982 6%
5130-00 · Workers Comp 550 -550
5140-00 · Unemployment Comp Ins 350 -350

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 14,415 1,029 2,194 -12,221 15%
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6012-00 · Prof Services - Legal Services 500 184 1,139 639 228%
6013-00 · Financial Audit 5,000 -5,000

Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 5,500 184 1,139 -4,361 21%
6030-00 · Lobbying 60,400 5,000 10,000 -50,400 17%
6040-00 · NACO Expenses

6041-00 · Conferences 5,465 -5,465
Total 6040-00 · NACO Expenses 5,465 -5,465
6050-00 · Education and Training 600 -600
6100-00 · Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 · Convention Expense

6113-00 · Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 · MCCA Staff Registration Expense 500 -500

 Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis
2022

Budget
Feb
2022

Jan - Feb 
2022

$ Over 
Budget

% of 
Budget

6118-00 · Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 · Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 · Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400

Total 6110-00 · Convention Expense 40,200 -40,200
6140-00 · Copies-Printing

6142-00 · Directory 100 -100
Total 6140-00 · Copies-Printing 100 -100
6145-00 · Dues Expense 625 625 100%
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software 300 -300
6152-00 · IT Services 1,800 124 224 -1,576 12%
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 4,700 399 798 -3,902 17%
6154-00 · Printer & Supplies 500 -500
6156-00 · Other 400 -400

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 7,700 523 1,022 -6,678 13%
6160-00 · Fees 100 53 53 -47 53%
6170-00 · Meeting Expense

6172-00 · County Officials' Workshop 5,000 -5,000
6173-00 · Monthly 2,600 -2,600
6175-00 · Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000

Total 6170-00 · Meeting Expense 9,600 -9,600
6180-00 · Mileage & Travel Expense 200 -200
6195-00 · Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 2,994 -16,006 16%
6215-00 · Postage-Shipping 200 169 169 -31 85%
6230-00 · Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 · Supplies 500 5 171 -329 34%
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone 900 75 150 -750 17%
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 2,500 179 360 -2,140 14%

Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,400 254 510 -2,890 15%
6250-00 · Website 200 -200
6260-00 · Contingency 500 -500

Total Expense 233,624 13,688 29,164 -204,460 12%

 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail 03/04/2022
February 2022 Accrual Basis

Date Memo Account Amount Balance
Bangor Payroll

2/4 Administrator's Salary 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,043.75 1,043.75
2/4 Taxes 5030-00 · FICA 76.06 1,119.81
2/4 Processing fee 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 34.00 1,153.81
2/11 Administrator's Salary 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,043.75 2,197.56
2/11 Taxes 5030-00 · FICA 76.06 2,273.62
2/11 Processing fee 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 34.00 2,307.62
2/18 Administrator's Salary 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,043.75 3,351.37
2/18 Taxes 5030-00 · FICA 76.06 3,427.43
2/18 Processing fee 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 34.00 3,461.43
2/25 Administrator's Salary 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,043.75 4,505.18
2/25 Taxes 5030-00 · FICA 76.06 4,581.24
2/25 Processing fee 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 38.00 4,619.24
2/25 ER Health Insurance Contributions 5110-00 · Health Insurance 969.98 5,589.22

Total Bangor Payroll 5,589.22 5,589.22
Camden National Bank

2/25 6235-00 · Supplies 5.24 5.24
2/25 6152-00 · IT Services 24.00 29.24
2/25 6160-00 · Fees 52.60 81.84

Total Camden National Bank 81.84 81.84
Haven, Lauren

2/25 6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00
2/25 6215-00 · Postage-Shipping 168.75 243.75

Total Haven, Lauren 243.75 243.75
Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry

2/10 Dir Ad 4400-00 · Other Income -700.00 -700.00
2/15 FOAA complaint 6012-00 · Prof Services - Legal Services 184.00 -516.00

Total Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry -516.00 -516.00
Liberty Mutual Insurance

2/15 5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 59.00 59.00

 Page 1 of 2



Date Memo Account Amount Balance
Total Liberty Mutual Insurance 59.00 59.00
Maine Farm Bureau

2/25 Printed by MCCA 6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17
Total Maine Farm Bureau 1,497.17 1,497.17
MainePERS

2/15 5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 355.38 355.38
Total MainePERS 355.38 355.38
MMEHT

2/18 Dir Ad 4400-00 · Other Income -400.00 -400.00
Total MMEHT -400.00 -400.00
Spectrum Business/TWC

2/15 6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 179.12 179.12
Total Spectrum Business/TWC 179.12 179.12
Technology Solutions

2/15 6152-00 · IT Services 100.00 100.00
Total Technology Solutions 100.00 100.00
US Bank

2/25 6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 398.93 398.93
Total US Bank 398.93 398.93
Verrill

2/25 Lobbying Services 6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Verrill 5,000.00 5,000.00

TOTAL 12,588.41 12,588.41

 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association
Transaction Detail by Account
February 2022

Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts

1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Deposit 2/1 Square Deposit 400.04 400.04
Deposit 2/3 Info Quick Solutions, Inc. Deposit 700.00 1,100.04
Bill Pmt -Check 2/4 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/24 to 1/30/22 -1,025.96 74.08
Payment 2/7 Waldo County 8,911.25 8,985.33
Deposit 2/7 Deposit 60,390.92 69,376.25
General Journal 2/7 ME NACo Dues 25,275.00 94,651.25
Deposit 2/10 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry Deposit 700.00 95,351.25
Bill Pmt -Check 2/11 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/31 to 2/6/22 -1,025.96 94,325.29
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance -59.00 94,266.29
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 MainePERS -688.54 93,577.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Spectrum Business/TWC -179.12 93,398.63
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Technology Solutions -100.00 93,298.63
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry -184.00 93,114.63
Deposit 2/17 Deposit 57,401.77 150,516.40
Deposit 2/18 MMEHT Deposit 400.00 150,916.40
Bill Pmt -Check 2/18 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/7 to 2/13/22 -1,025.96 149,890.44
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Camden National Bank -81.84 149,808.60
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 US Bank -398.93 149,409.67
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Verrill -5,000.00 144,409.67
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Maine Farm Bureau Printed by MCCA -1,497.17 142,912.50
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Haven, Lauren -243.75 142,668.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 NACo ME Dues -25,275.00 117,393.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/14 to 2/20/22 -2,198.22 115,195.53
Deposit 2/27 Deposit 9,608.66 124,804.19
Deposit 2/28 Interest 4.24 124,808.43

Total 1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 124,808.43 124,808.43
1020-00 · Money Market Account

Deposit 2/17 Interest 0.51 0.51
Total 1020-00 · Money Market Account 0.51 0.51

Total 1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts 124,808.94 124,808.94

 Page 1 of 6



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
1300-00 · Receivables

Payment 2/7 Waldo County -8,911.25 -8,911.25
Payment 2/7 Lincoln County -9,801.44 -18,712.69
Payment 2/7 Hancock County -10,913.88 -29,626.57
Payment 2/7 Washington County -9,381.02 -39,007.59
Payment 2/7 Piscataquis County -8,929.71 -47,937.30
Payment 2/7 Cumberland County Maine -21,364.87 -69,302.17
Payment 2/17 Oxford County -10,506.57 -79,808.74
Payment 2/17 Aroostook County -10,714.79 -90,523.53
Payment 2/17 Androscoggin County -12,202.12 -102,725.65
Payment 2/17 Somerset County -10,146.94 -112,872.59
Payment 2/17 Penobscot County -13,831.35 -126,703.94
Payment 2/25 Sagadahoc County -9,608.66 -136,312.60

Total 1300-00 · Receivables -136,312.60 -136,312.60
1110-00 · Undeposited Funds

Payment 2/7 Lincoln County 9,801.44 9,801.44
Payment 2/7 Hancock County 10,913.88 20,715.32
Payment 2/7 Washington County 9,381.02 30,096.34
Payment 2/7 Piscataquis County 8,929.71 39,026.05
Payment 2/7 Cumberland County Maine 21,364.87 60,390.92
Deposit 2/7 Lincoln County Deposit -9,801.44 50,589.48
Deposit 2/7 Hancock County Deposit -10,913.88 39,675.60
Deposit 2/7 Washington County Deposit -9,381.02 30,294.58
Deposit 2/7 Piscataquis County Deposit -8,929.71 21,364.87
Deposit 2/7 Cumberland County Maine Deposit -21,364.87 0.00
Payment 2/17 Oxford County 10,506.57 10,506.57
Payment 2/17 Aroostook County 10,714.79 21,221.36
Payment 2/17 Androscoggin County 12,202.12 33,423.48
Payment 2/17 Somerset County 10,146.94 43,570.42
Payment 2/17 Penobscot County 13,831.35 57,401.77
Deposit 2/17 Oxford County Deposit -10,506.57 46,895.20
Deposit 2/17 Aroostook County Deposit -10,714.79 36,180.41
Deposit 2/17 Androscoggin County Deposit -12,202.12 23,978.29
Deposit 2/17 Somerset County Deposit -10,146.94 13,831.35
Deposit 2/17 Penobscot County Deposit -13,831.35 0.00

 Page 2 of 6



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Payment 2/25 Sagadahoc County 9,608.66 9,608.66
Deposit 2/27 Sagadahoc County Deposit -9,608.66 0.00

Total 1110-00 · Undeposited Funds 0.00 0.00
1120-00 · Pass Through

General Journal 2/7 ME NACo Dues -25,275.00 -25,275.00
Bill 2/25 NACo NACo Dues 25,275.00 0.00

Total 1120-00 · Pass Through 0.00 0.00
2000-00 · Accounts Payable

Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/24 to 1/30/22 -1,025.96 -1,025.96
Bill Pmt -Check 2/4 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/24 to 1/30/22 1,025.96 0.00
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/31 to 2/6/22 -1,025.96 -1,025.96
Bill Pmt -Check 2/11 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 1/31 to 2/6/22 1,025.96 0.00
Bill 2/15 MainePERS -688.54 -688.54
Bill 2/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance -59.00 -747.54
Bill 2/15 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry -184.00 -931.54
Bill 2/15 Technology Solutions -100.00 -1,031.54
Bill 2/15 Spectrum Business/TWC -179.12 -1,210.66
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance 59.00 -1,151.66
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 MainePERS 688.54 -463.12
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Spectrum Business/TWC 179.12 -284.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Technology Solutions 100.00 -184.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/15 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry 184.00 0.00
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/7 to 2/13/22 -1,025.96 -1,025.96
Bill Pmt -Check 2/18 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/7 to 2/13/22 1,025.96 0.00
Bill 2/25 Maine Farm Bureau Printed by MCCA -1,497.17 -1,497.17
Bill 2/25 NACo ME Dues -25,275.00 -26,772.17
Bill 2/25 Verrill -5,000.00 -31,772.17
Bill 2/25 Camden National Bank -81.84 -31,854.01
Bill 2/25 US Bank -398.93 -32,252.94
Bill 2/25 Haven, Lauren -243.75 -32,496.69
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Camden National Bank 81.84 -32,414.85
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 US Bank 398.93 -32,015.92
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Verrill 5,000.00 -27,015.92
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Maine Farm Bureau Printed by MCCA 1,497.17 -25,518.75
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Haven, Lauren 243.75 -25,275.00

 Page 3 of 6



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 NACo ME Dues 25,275.00 0.00
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/14 to 2/20/22 -2,198.22 -2,198.22
Bill Pmt -Check 2/25 Bangor Payroll Payroll for week 2/14 to 2/20/22 2,198.22 0.00

Total 2000-00 · Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution
Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll Employee Contribution -78.28 -78.28
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll Employee Contribution -78.28 -156.56
Bill 2/15 MainePERS 333.16 176.60
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll Employee Contribution -78.28 98.32
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll EE MEPERS Retirement Contributions -78.28 20.04

Total 2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution 20.04 20.04
2130-00 · Employee Health Insurance Contr

Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll EE Health Insurance Contributions -49.57 -49.57
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll EE Health Insurance Contributions -49.57 -99.14
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll EE Health Insurance Contributions -49.57 -148.71
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll EE Health Insurance Contributions 198.28 49.57
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll EE Health Insurance Contributions -49.57 0.00

Total 2130-00 · Employee Health Insurance Contr 0.00 0.00
Total 2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities 20.04 20.04
4400-00 · Other Income

Deposit 2/1 Square Deposit -400.04 -400.04
Deposit 2/3 Info Quick Solutions, Inc. Deposit -700.00 -1,100.04
Deposit 2/10 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry Dir Ad -700.00 -1,800.04
Deposit 2/18 MMEHT Dir Ad -400.00 -2,200.04

Total 4400-00 · Other Income -2,200.04 -2,200.04
4810-00 · Interest Earned

Deposit 2/17 Interest -0.51 -0.51
Deposit 2/28 Interest -4.24 -4.75

Total 4810-00 · Interest Earned -4.75 -4.75
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees
Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll Processing fee 34.00 34.00
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll Processing fee 34.00 68.00
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll Processing fee 34.00 102.00

 Page 4 of 6



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll Processing fee 38.00 140.00

Total 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 140.00 140.00
5030-00 · FICA

Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll Taxes 76.06 76.06
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll Taxes 76.06 152.12
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll Taxes 76.06 228.18
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll Taxes 76.06 304.24

Total 5030-00 · FICA 304.24 304.24
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions

Bill 2/15 MainePERS 355.38 355.38
Total 5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 355.38 355.38
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator

Bill 2/4 Bangor Payroll Administrator's Salary 1,043.75 1,043.75
Bill 2/11 Bangor Payroll Administrator's Salary 1,043.75 2,087.50
Bill 2/18 Bangor Payroll Administrator's Salary 1,043.75 3,131.25
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll Administrator's Salary 1,043.75 4,175.00

Total 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 4,175.00 4,175.00
Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 4,974.62 4,974.62
5100-00 · Insurance

5110-00 · Health Insurance
Bill 2/25 Bangor Payroll ER Health Insurance Contributions 969.98 969.98

Total 5110-00 · Health Insurance 969.98 969.98
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

Bill 2/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance 59.00 59.00
Total 5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 59.00 59.00

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 1,028.98 1,028.98
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6012-00 · Prof Services - Legal Services
Bill 2/15 Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry FOAA complaint 184.00 184.00

Total 6012-00 · Prof Services - Legal Services 184.00 184.00
Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 184.00 184.00
6030-00 · Lobbying

6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual
Bill 2/25 Verrill Lobbying Services 5,000.00 5,000.00

Total 6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,000.00 5,000.00

 Page 5 of 6



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Total 6030-00 · Lobbying 5,000.00 5,000.00
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6152-00 · IT Services
Bill 2/15 Technology Solutions 100.00 100.00
Bill 2/25 Camden National Bank 24.00 124.00

Total 6152-00 · IT Services 124.00 124.00
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease

Bill 2/25 US Bank 398.93 398.93
Total 6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 398.93 398.93

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 522.93 522.93
6160-00 · Fees

Bill 2/25 Camden National Bank 52.60 52.60
Total 6160-00 · Fees 52.60 52.60
6195-00 · Office Space Rental

Bill 2/25 Maine Farm Bureau Printed by MCCA 1,497.17 1,497.17
Total 6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17
6215-00 · Postage-Shipping

Bill 2/25 Haven, Lauren 168.75 168.75
Total 6215-00 · Postage-Shipping 168.75 168.75
6235-00 · Supplies

Bill 2/25 Camden National Bank 5.24 5.24
Total 6235-00 · Supplies 5.24 5.24
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone
Bill 2/25 Haven, Lauren 75.00 75.00

Total 6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet

Bill 2/15 Spectrum Business/TWC 179.12 179.12
Total 6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 179.12 179.12

Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 254.12 254.12

 Page 6 of 6



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
February 2022

Accrual Basis
Feb 
2022

Feb 
2021 $ Change % Change

Income
4400-00 · Other Income 2,200.04 1,814.27 385.77 21.26%
4810-00 · Interest Earned 4.75 4.13 0.62 15.01%

Total Income 2,204.79 1,818.40 386.39 21.25%
Gross Profit 2,204.79 1,818.40 386.39 21.25%

Expense
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees 140.00 140.00 0.00 0.0%
5030-00 · FICA 304.24 295.32 8.92 3.02%
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 355.38 328.26 27.12 8.26%
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 4,175.00 4,053.56 121.44 3.0%

Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 4,974.62 4,817.14 157.48 3.27%
5100-00 · Insurance

5110-00 · Health Insurance 969.98 1,006.70 -36.72 -3.65%
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 59.00 60.16 -1.16 -1.93%
5140-00 · Unemployment Comp Ins 0.00 272.86 -272.86 -100.0%

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 1,028.98 1,339.72 -310.74 -23.19%
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6012-00 · Prof Services - Legal Services 184.00 13.20 170.80 1,293.94%
Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 184.00 13.20 170.80 1,293.94%
6030-00 · Lobbying

6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,000.00 4,500.00 500.00 11.11%
Total 6030-00 · Lobbying 5,000.00 4,500.00 500.00 11.11%
6040-00 · NACO Expenses

6041-00 · Conferences 0.00 275.00 -275.00 -100.0%
Total 6040-00 · NACO Expenses 0.00 275.00 -275.00 -100.0%
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6152-00 · IT Services 124.00 148.00 -24.00 -16.22%
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 398.93 387.96 10.97 2.83%

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 522.93 535.96 -13.03 -2.43%
6160-00 · Fees 52.60 0.00 52.60 100.0%
6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
6215-00 · Postage-Shipping 168.75 1.60 167.15 10,446.88%
6235-00 · Supplies 5.24 26.81 -21.57 -80.46%
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 179.12 181.85 -2.73 -1.5%

Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 254.12 256.85 -2.73 -1.06%
Total Expense 13,688.41 13,263.45 424.96 3.2%

 Page 1 of 1






































